From: Fitchie, Andrew

Sent: 12 March 2008 10:19

To: 'jonathan.more@tie.ltd.uk’

Subject: Fw: DLA Letter, tie Infraco report and risk matrix.

Attachments: 18201279_1 11.03.08 version of DLA letter.doc; 18203499_1 (2) 11.03.08 version of

DLA Infraco report.doc

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
T: +4s
M: +44
F:o+44 (N

————— Original Message -----

From: Graeme Bissett <graeme.bissett( NG

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: 'Stewart McGarrity' <Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk>; 'Dennis Murray'
<Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk>; 'Steven Bell' <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>
Sent: Tue Mar 11 22:30:39 2008

Subject: DLA Letter, tie Infraco report and risk matrix.

Andrew, the version of the letter attached was received at 11.20 today from Leo Hughes.

1. As discussed, I have suggested some wording changes and highlighted areas where
updating may or is needed, either because events are moving or because we would like
different language. Some comments and queries are also noted.

2. In addition to the above, we require to form a collective view, supported by your
letter, on the defences against procurement challenge.

3. Stewart is looking at linkage from risks described in the letter to the risk matrix
and on to the QRA and our budget. He may have further comments.

4, I also attach tie’s revised Infraco commentary, received today from you at 14.39
with some amendments. The main letter will need to provide a view on the legal content of
the tie Infraco commentary.

The tie Infraco doc is in need of work on two areas :

* Comment on the “holy trinity” documents and the alignment work and outstanding
exposure. Steven can you advise who would be best to summarise this ?
* The Tramco section needs sorted out and the bond issue raised by CEC today

reflected. Could Stewart / Dennis tackle this please.
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Tie will take responsibility to execute a final form of this for your review and comment.

The DLA letter and the annexes are central to CEC’s comfort level and we do need to spend
some time on these points and then discuss acceptable outcomes with Gill. We’ve pencilled
in half an hour after the TPB tomorrow, probably around 11.30.

Regards

Graeme

Graeme Bissett

n : +44 A

CEC01541242_0002



